0	OREGON STATE ORGANIZATION BYLAWS					
1.Which now reads (quote current wording)	2. Be amended by putting parentheses around	oposed Revision 2021 3. If adopted, would read:	4. Rationale	5. Cost/ Oth- er		
Article III: Membership						
 Section 4: State Honorary A. Members who do not belong to a chapter but retain membership at the state level and International level. B. Dues will be paid to the state treasurer. C. A list of state members will go to the state president annually. D. A file of deceased members shall be maintained by the state treasurer. 	New	 Section 3: State Members A. Members who do not belong to a Chapter but retain membership at the state and International level. B. Dues will be paid to the state treasurer. C. A list of state members will be sent to the state president annually. D. A file of deceased members hall be maintained by the state treasurer. 	New category	\$0 No costs were noted in any cate- gory		
 Article IV: Finances Section 1: Annual Dues and Fees B. Annual dues and scholarship fees will be paid by June 30 of each year beginning in 2019. Section 2. Financial Controls: Budget 2. A budget shall be adopted annually by the State Executive Board. 	(scholarship)	B. Annual dues and fees shall be paid by June 30 of each year beginning in 2019.	International no longer asks for state members to pay a scholarship fee to them.			
	(for the Operating Fund)	2. A budget shall be adopted annually by the State Executive Board for the Operating Fund.	Clarification			

Article V: Meetings	New Article V	Article V: Meetings	
Section 1: Chapter Meetings		A. Regular Meetings	
A. Regular Meetings	Meetings	1. All members being notified, chapter meetings may be face-to-face, through electric communications or through a combination of two, as long as members present may simultaneously hear one another and participate during the meeting.	
		 All members being notified, matters requiring immediate chapter action may be voted upon by mail (postal or electronic) that provides a valid receipt of each responding chapter member's vote. A majority vote of chapter members shall be required for action. Chapter meetings shall be held 4 times a year. 	
B. Executive Board Meetings		B. Executive Board Meetings	
		1. The president may call an executive board meeting.	
		2. A quorum shall be a majority of the voting members of the board.	
		3. The board may meet through electronic communications as long as all the members may simultaneously hear one another and participate during the meeting.	
Article V Organization becomes Article VI	alignment		

Article VII: Officers, Related and Special Personnel			Clarify title.	
Section 3: Duties of Officers				
A.5. Name an official representative for meet- ings if the president is unable to attend.	(or vice president)	5. Name an official representative for meetings if the presi- dent or the vice president is unable to attend.		
 C. The secretary: Section 4: Duties of Related Personnel C.3. Secure a token of appreciation for C.3. Maintain a collection of one copy each C. 4. Serve on the Executive Board and state Communications Committee as an ex-officio member, without vote. C.5. Serve on the Communications/ Technology Committee. 	(token) (hard) (without vote)	 C. The state secretary shall: C.3.Secure a gift of appreciation for the retiring president presentation at state convention. 3. Maintain a collection of one hard copy of each <i>New Oregon Trail to</i> be used as a history for Oregon State Organization. 4. Serve on the Executive Board and Executive Committee 5. Serve on the Communications/ Technology Committee. 		
Section 6: Term of Office B. No officer, except the treasurer, editor and administrative secretary may serve in the same office longer than two terms in succes- sion.	new	B. No officer, except the treasurer, editor, administrative secretary, and parliamentarian may serve in the same office longer than two terms in succession.		
Section 8: Nominations and Elections B. Election of state president, vice president, and secretary shall be by a majority vote of written ballots cast by members registered and attending state convention.	(or electronic)	B. Election of state president, vice president, and state Secretary shall be by a majority vote of written or electron- ic ballots cast by members registered and attending state convention.		
Article VII	alignment			
Article VIII	alignment			

		Section 1:. Standing Committees		
Committees	rename	A. Bylaws Interpretation		
Section 1: Elected Committees		B. Finance		
A. Finance		C. Nominations		
B. Nominations				
Section 2. Appointed Committees		Section 2. Appointed Committees	Membership & Expan-	
A. Awards/General		A. Bylaws/Standing Rules	sion Committees are being united.	
B. Awards/Financial/Scholarship		B. Communications/ Technology		
C. Bylaws/Standing Rules		C. Educational Excellence		
D. Bylaws Interpretation	Alignment	D. General Awards		
E. Communications/Technology		E. Leadership		
F. Expansion	rename	F. Membership/Expansion		
G. Membership				
H. Leadership				
Section 3: Special Committees	(e.g., ad hoc, task	3. Special committees (e.g., <i>ad hoc</i> , task force, ,etc.) may be		
Special committees shall be appointed	force, etc.)	appointed by the president as authorized by the Executive Board or a convened convention.		
Section 4: General Procedures		G. A member shall serve no more than two consecutive	Clarification	
G.		terms on the same committee.		
Н.		H. Due consideration may be given to representation from all districts.		
Section 6: Duties of Elected Committees	renamed	Section 5: Duties of Standing Committees	1	
Section 7: Duties of Appointed Committees		Section 6: Duties of Appointed Committees		
D. The Communications /Technology Com- mittee shall promote communication and public relations skills throughout the state, sponsor and maintain the Oregon State Orga- nization Region web site, obtain permission to publish names, email addresses/	(and provide for)	D. The Communications/Technology Committee shall pro- mote communication and public relations skills. throughout the state, sponsor and maintain the Oregon State Organiza- tion Region web site, obtain permission to publish names, email addresses/images on the website ad provide for elec- tronic meetings.		
images on the web site.				

E. The Educational Excellence Committee may represent the areas of Personal Growth and Services/Literacy, Professional Research		E. The Educational Excellence Committee may represent the areas of Personal Growth, U.S. Forum, NGO/U.N. Liai- son, Legislation, and International Projects & World Fellow- ship.	Alignment with Inter- national titles.
F. Leadership Development			
G. The Membership/Expansion Committee	new name	G. The Membership/Expansion Committee shall be respon- sible for supervising membership within the state, including nominations, , elections, and inductions of state honorary members, the Service of Remembrance and orientation pro- grams. They shall also be responsible for expansion within the state.	
H. The Scholarship/Financial Awards	new name	H. The General Awards Committee	
Article IX: Areas of Activity	(to July 1)	A. A leadership transition retreat for incoming and outgoing	
Section 4: Leadership Transition Retreat		state officers and key personnel shall be held in odd num- bered years prior to assuming their duties and at a place	
A. A leadership transition retreat for incoming and outgoing state officers and key personnel shall be held in odd numbered years prior to July 1 at a time		to be determined by the state president and the Leadership Development Committee.	
Article X: Awards	(Past Internation-	A. One of the State Founders and State President's Scholar-	
Section 1: Awards	al	ships may be awarded annually in honor of Bernice Conoly, Past International President.	
A. One of the State Founders and State Presi- dents Scholarships shall be awarded annually in honor of Bernice Conoly.	President)		
B. General Awards			
f. Educational Achievement	new	f. Educational Achievement	
e. Certificate of Appreciation			
Article XII	(four)	These Bylaws may be amended every two years at a state	Two-year revision
Section1. Bylaws		convention.	passed by OSO Exec- utive Board in Sep-
These Bylaws may be amended every four years at a state convention.			tember 2020.
Section 2. Standing Rules	(in odd-numbered	Standing Rules may be adopted, amended, or rescinded	Alignment with Inter-
Standing Rules may be adopted, amended, or rescinded in odd-numbered years by a majori- ty of those present.	years) (at a state conven- tion)	every two years by a majority of those present at a state convention.	national and the new practice of two-year revision.

OREGON STATE ORGANIZATION STANDING RULES Proposed Revision 2021					
1.Which now reads (quote current wording)	2. Be Amended by putting pa- rentheses around	3. If adopted, would read:	4. Rationale		
I. Structure A. Membership 3.e. Collegiate Members	new	e. Upon graduation and obtaining a teaching job, the mem- ber receives their first year's state dues waived and pays \$40 to International.	Recommendation from Finance Com- mittee		
 B. Finances 1. The state annual dues shall be \$23 for active members and \$13 for reserve members (2017-2019). State dues will be raised \$1 every biennium for the next 5 biennia beginning with 2013 and ending in 2023. 	(\$23 to \$24) 5 to 4 (\$13 to \$14) Delete (2017- 2019) (2023 to 2021)	1. The state annual dues shall be \$24 for active members and \$14 for reserve members. State dues will be raised \$1 every biennium for the next 4 biennia beginning with 2013 and ending 2021.	Recommendation from Finance Com- mittee		
7. b. Outside the state:(1) The president shall receive lodging reimbursement for one-half the cost of a double occupancy room when attending the Northwest Regional Conf.	(N. W. Regional Conference)	(1) The president shall receive lodging reimbursement for one-half the cost of a double occupancy room when attend- ing an International Leadership Presidential training.	Recommendation from Finance Com- mittee		
10. Chapter Treasurer's Bond:	(\$15 for the year 2019)	10. The chapter shall provide an annual bonding fee for the Treasurer in the amount of \$10 a year.	Recommendation from Finance Com- mittee		
C. Organization 1. New Chapters	(Membership)	a. The Membership/Expansion Committee	Membership and Expansion committees become one under new title.		
E. State Meetings 1. g	(on)	1.g. Sites for conventions should be near a North-South or East-West highway.			

C. Communications/Technology Committee	new	C. Communications/Technology Committee	
The entire text for this committee is being re-		The purpose of this committee shall be to provide and be able to utilize media for the members of the	
vised to reflect the needs and trends in keeping abreast of the changes in technology needed		organization, to communicate with each other, the Interna- tional Organization, chapter leaders and chapter members.	
for our and trends in keeping abreast of the changes in technology needed for our		1. The committee shall be composed of at least three members:	
changing society.		a. A chair appointed by the president, who will facilitate regular meetings of the committee, monitor, and assist each of the sub committees as needed and provide annual reports to the membership.	
		b. The Editor for print media will facilitate the production and editing of the <i>New Oregon Trail</i> and any other print ma- terials as may be developed by the committee or requested by the officers.	
		c. The Technology Coordinator will facilitate the utilization of current technology.	
		d. All members of the committee shall have a vote in decisions.	
		2. The role of Print media *paper or electronic) shall be to:	
		a. Explore ways to expand and modernize the use of print media within the organization and to the public.	
		b. Assist the officers and committee chairs in preparing reports for the <i>New Oregon Trail</i> and other publications.	
		c. Encourage chapters to submit articles to the <i>New Oregon Trail</i> and International publications.	
		d. Maintain a history of the Oregon State Organization.	

		3. The role of Technology media shall be to:a. Explore ways to utilize existing technology and look to ways to incorporate future technologies as they are devel-		
		oped. b. Sponsor and keep up to date the Delta Kappa Gamma		
		Oregon State Organization Website.		
		c. Provide for electronic meetings of officers, committees, chapters, and members.		
		d. Obtain permission to publish members' names, email addresses/images on the website or in other appropriate state materials.		
		e. Provide workshops and trainings in both print media use and technology media use as needed.		
D. Expansion Committee	deleted			
D. Finance Committee	alignment	D. Finance Committee	Recommendation of Finance Com.	
1. b. The mileage reimbursement will be \$.28	(after the	1.b. The mileage reimbursement will be \$.28 per mile.	r mance Com.	
per mile after the first 60 miles traveled per round trip. The President and Vice President shall be exempt from the 60-mile round trip deduction.	trip deduction)			
F. Leadership Development Committee		E. Leadership Development Committee		
G. Membership Committee		F. Membership/Expansion Committee		

	1. The Membership/Expansion Committee shall:		
The following points listed in column 3 are all points of activities that currently exist in the	a. Request from the state treasurer a current list of Oregon State Organization membership.		
Standing Rules under the two titles of Expansion and Membership on pages 6 & 7 of	b. Maintain all state materials related to membership and induction paraphernalia.		
S.R.2019.	c. Maintain a file of state honorary members.		
	d. Prepare a script and program booklet for the Service		
	of Remembrance at state convention/conference.		
	e. Assist the state president/and or District Coordinator in administering the Member Field Services Program for chapters considering dissolution.		
	f. Recommend the organization of new chapters when and where advisable.		
	g. If approval of a new chapter is approved, the committee will proceed in the process of development, induction, and installation of said new chapter.		
	2. Committee members shall be reimbursed for shared costs with a sponsoring chapter if one exists or with the state.		
	3. The committee chair shall attend an appropriate workshop if one is offered.		
H. Nominations Committee	G. Nominations Committee		
 I. Educational Excellence Committee 3. Assist chapters in presenting programs and distributing information and materials about the international projects: i.e., World Fellow- ship, Golden Gift, Schools for Africa, Support- ing Early-career Educators, Educators Book Awards, etc. 	 H. Educational Excellence Committee 3. Assist chapters in presenting programs and distributing information and materials about the international projects: i.e., World Fellowship, U.S. Forum, DKG Ignite, Supporting Early-career Educators, Schools for Africa, NGO/UN Liaison, Educators Book Awards, etc. 	Alignment with Inter- national titles.	
K. General Awards Committee	J. General Awards Committee		
c. A written and signed letter from a member or a chapter must be received for these nominees no later than March 15.	c. The Oregon DKG Achievement Award Nomination Form, filled out by a member or a chapter, must be received by the State Service Awards Committee no later than March 15.		
	1	J	

2. State Awards Granted to Chapters	2. State Awards Granted to Chapters 2.a - b.4. The Rosette and Order of the Rose awards shall be presented	Recommendation of General Awards Com-	
All of 2.a- b.4 will be deleted. This recommen- dation has been made by the General Awards Committee and approved by the state president.	to chapters at the state convention or conference if they have completed the appropriate section(s) on the Oregon State Chapter Awards Form and sent it to the Chapter's District Coordinator by March 15. District Coordinators will send the form to the General Awards Committee by March 30.	mittee with the	